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 Ref. # 23 Concrete Barrier, Type B1, 270 Feet. Page 8 of 55 shows this item is Barrier Transitions for sign bases.Q 1- 
 Shouldn't this bid item be Barrier Transition?Q 2- Sign bases are being moved 10 feet. Shouldn't the quantity be increased to 

  300 Feet? 100 feet each location.Q 3- what is the reason for moving the sign bases.A earler prebid question about the footer 
for Type D Barrier. On page 24 of 55 shows the barrier setting on a concrete footer. There is a concrete footer on both ends of 
the type D Barrier. Please clarify?

Question Submitted: 10/1/2008

        Q 1- S  No.  Transition barrier is paid for as regular barrier per SCD RM-4.4 Q 2- 100 feet each location. Only 90' of 

        barrier is being replaced, the 100' is showing the length of temporary barrier necessary to protect the opening.Q 

        3-  It is very difficult to install new sign bases in the same location as existing sign bases.Q 4   The detail being 

referred to on page 24 (Type D Barrier) is not used in the plans.  Other details on this sheet are used.  The earlier 
    question you refer to was for the Single Slope Concrete barrier, not for the "New Jersey" style.    

1Question Number:

On page 21 of 55 the 9" 301 asphalt concrete base, is this item used for the Guardrail or the Concrete Barrier Type D footer.

Question Submitted: 10/1/2008

This item is to be used for the Concrete Barrier Footer.

2Question Number:

On page 4 the plan note for Item 251 - Partial Depth Pavement Repairs has conflicting depths.  The text portion of the note 
indicates a depth of 3" but the cross section detail shows a depth of 1-3/4".  Could you please clarify which depth is correct.

Question Submitted: 10/2/2008 3Question Number:

On page 10 of 55 is the T.M.A. required for two (2) lane closures states to see the general note. Where is the general note 
located? Will O.D.O.T. add a pay item for this item of work?

Question Submitted: 10/2/2008 4Question Number:

Are the curing requirements for the patching bridge deck with micro-silica the same as the note for the micro silica overlays?

Question Submitted: 10/2/2008 5Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


